rebruary 17, 13942

Dear Leclern,

It wes & pleavure Lo get your lehter with navs nf yeour
wsgting with Imer at Dalles.

T n not in such o etete of utter atagnaticn me in the
firet year ﬁf the war, wnannall arffelrs of antlonul lnportaiice
were in Lhe hauds of officials of wuch nuperlative conpetence nnd
foresight that Lt wes 6 posltlve ingult to aupgest that Any sxtra
help woulo be useful. In fioh, w8 &e+ ncw Bllowsd to do £ bBIT
towarda lmproving the curesnt experiments 1in animel huabanury,
with & suspiclon that successful work, 1f setad on, miy incrense
the Teodé supply or free o certuln ampunt of tonnage.

L an axoeedingly sorry, but I never had any nunber of the
caloutta Luctures for distribution, as the book was published by
the University of Caloutta. If twig 10 inacchssible to you, &a
would sicm likely, ths old paper on Theory of Btatistical Tetimatlon
in tne Froc. Camb. Phil. Boo., Vol 221 700-725, covers & lot of
ground very compectly, and is & good theorsticel supplement to the
chapter in my book. The best general disousslon of the theoretleal
baskground thet I have given at all recently ls the leoture I enclose



from the Tercentenary Celsbrations at Hapvard (Uncertaln Infarence).

Youra aslnceraly,



